

# NYC Deaf Access Committee - Business Meeting Minutes

**February 26, 2024**

Prepared by Ale A.

Opened w/serenity prayer

## I. Reports

- E. Old business mtg minutes accepted
- F. [Treasury Report](#): We received \$636 in February with \$0 Expenses. Closing Balance was \$5,589.93. District 602 treasurer confirmed that if our balance goes under \$2000, we will be charged \$15 by Chase Bank. Report was accepted
- G. NYC Foundling put out an email to their whole team educating them about NYCDAC. A deaf person got in touch with us for meeting information but has not stayed in touch.

## II. Old Business

- B. Dickie and Zoey have agreed to take on Outreach Chair together! Dickie will have more availability after March 17th because of work.
- C. Andrew reached out to the NYC Intergroup webmaster but has not gotten a response back.

## III. New Business

- B. Andrew received 3 requests from deaf people to attend the area convention. Andrew put them in contact with our interpreters.
- C. We have the opportunity to table at the SENY Convention. The Convention falls outside of our area but Chris and Ale will see about drafting an informational email to send out.

Meeting closed with Responsibility Statement:

I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there. And for that: I am responsible.